Hello,

You are receiving this email from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) because you have previously expressed interest in the Bishop Tube HSCA Site, located in East Whiteland Township, Chester County.

Update since 9/21/2022:

- On May 22 and May 23, 2023, Roux Associates, Inc., on behalf of Johnson Matthey, Inc. and Whittaker Corp. installed the water supply line at the impacted residential home. This work was performed to implement the Operable Unit # 3 component of DEP's <u>Statement of Decision (SOD)</u> and Response to Public Comments (RTC) (see <u>Part 1</u>, <u>Part 2</u> & <u>Appendices</u>) that was filed last fall.
- On June 6, 2023, Aqua PA began providing public water service to the impacted property.
- In addition, DEP intends to host a public meeting about the implementation of the remainder of the response action. To accommodate summer schedules, we are currently targeting September. More details will be forthcoming in the coming months.
- Additional information will be provided in future community updates.

If you would like to be removed from this distribution list, please contact <u>RA-EP-SEROECB@pa.gov</u>. Please include "Bishop Tube Updates" as the subject of your e-mail.

Thank you for your continued interest in DEP's work at the Bishop Tube HSCA Site.

Sincerely,

Dustin Armstrong | Environmental Protection Specialist Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields Department of Environmental Protection

DEP's website for the Site: <u>www.dep.pa.gov/bishoptube</u>